
UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.
GEi\J'ERl\L

A/AC.119/SR •26
23 October 1964
EnGLISH
OHIGlNAL: FRENCH

SPECIAL COMMITTh'E ON PF.INCIPJ.lES OF :rnTERNATIONAL LAW COlifCERNnIG
FRlEl'i'DLY RELATIONS AND CO-OPERATION AMOI\u STATES

First S~ssion

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE T\{ENT'l-SIXTH MEETING

Held at Mexico C:Lty,
on Thursdey, 17 September 1964, at 5 p.. m.

CONTENTS

I. Consideration of the four principles referred to the Special Committee
in accordance with Gene~alAssembly resolution 1966 (XVIII) of
16 December 1963, namely: .

(c) The duty not to intervene in matters within the domestic
jurisdiction of any State, in accordance with the ~narter

(A/AC.1l9/L.6, L.7, L.8 and L.23) (££.~ued)

.4

64-22433 I ...



A/Ac,J:.19/sR.26
English
Page 2

PRESWT:

.9la i r manr-

Rapporteur:

Members:

Mr. GAHCIA ROIf.!..JES

fo'lr. BLIX

Sir Kenneth BAILEY

U SAN NJl.i.....'NG

Hr. PE~·IOTA

Mr. MONOD

l'I'.t:r. DADZIE

Mr. UERRERA IBARGtiEN

t·'lr • MISHRA

Hr. GRANATA

fv1:r. OlrrAKA

Mr. ,FATTAL

t'1:r • RATSIMBAZAFY

Mr. CASTANEDA

fo'lr • van GORKOM

Mr. ELIAS

t1r. BIERZANEK

r.'lr. CRISTESCU

r~. KHLESTOV

Mr. KHALIL

(Mexico)

Sweden

Argentina

Australia

Burma

Czechoslovakia

Ghana

Guatemala

India

Italy

Japan

Lebanon

Ivla.dagascar

rilexico

Netherlands

Nigeria

Poland

Romania

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Arab Republic

I···



PRESENT (cont.inned):

Members (continued): Mr. SINClAIR

Ivll". SCEVEBSL

Vir. ALVARADCL

Mr. BAGUINIAN

Mr. WATTLES

A!AC.119/SR.26
English
Page .3

United Kingdom 01' Great Brltain
and Northern Ireland

United States of funerica

Venezuela

Yugoslavia

Acting RepresentatIve of the
Secretary-General

Deputy SecretarJr 01' the
Committee



A/AC.119/SR.26
English
Page 4

I. CONSIDERATION OF THE FOUR PRINCIPLES REFERRED ~ THE SPECIAL COMMrTTEE nl
ACCORDANCE HI'IH GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1966 (XVTII) OF 16 DECEMBER 1963,
NAHELY:

(c) THE tuTY NOT TO INTERVENE IN MA'lTERS WITHIN THE DOMESTIC JURISDICTION 0'"
ANY. S~TE, IN ACCORI'ANCE WITH THE CHARTER (A/AC.ll9/L.6, L.7, L.8 nnd t:23)
(continued)

Mr. SINCLAIR (United Kingdom) said that before introducing the United

Kingdom proposal on principle C (A/AC.119fL.S) he would explain his delegation's

vie." .of the "duty not to intervene in matters within the domestic jurisdiction of

any State, in accordance with the Charter" as stated in General Asserebly

, ' resolution 1815 (:XVII). The four principles under consideration in the CoIIlt'l1ttee

were general principles of international law embodied expressly or by direct and

,'immedlate' 1mpHcat16ri""in the 'Charter. They related primarily and essentially to'

; the rlghts and duties of States in their relations with each other. It "as obvious

that since the signing of the Charter rela'cions between States had been conducted

in the light of the existence of a general international organization with broad

and sweeping functions and powers in the maintenance of international peace and

security and the development of friendly relations and co-operation among States.

! It was important, therefore, not to lose sight of the role of the United Nations in

~the interpretation and application of those four principles.

With reference to the principle of non-intervention, mention should be made of

the principle applying to relations between the United Nations and Member States

. which found expression in Article 2 (7) of the Charter. His delegation had mo.de

: clear its interpretation of that paragraph on many occasions and it fully realized

. that some delegations did not share its views on the matter.' However, it, would be

; f t d: un or unate for the Special Committee to embark upon a discussion of the scope an
1.

significance of, Article 2 (7) of the Charter- in relation to the activities of united

Nations organs, although his delegation recognized the relevance of that provision

to principle c.
I·· .



• 1,.. - ... 1':, /,--0;. -""';~
r •.-/~-·.L.l..,i"""··':"";
~-.- ,., ( ,,~
.... ""'!-," _ J ...

m:(lt tr.cn ~O:3 the sicni!'lccnce o~ tr.e ph~r,e "1.:1 ncn,O'.·,·.':l.'.~" .. l ..~., ( • ".
........... \,Ol \. .. __ \. ~ ....... ~ .... :~e \..: ..:1.;~e~ •

7i:~ proh~_bitlo"l of the use of force la!() 1o...~ b Article 2 (I;~, ~;!l~l:!l :::.: t'::..::.1'.~.•"~

prt of st:.tes to p:;llitical lnt1ependtncc nr::1 territorial ~~tegr1tj" 7L~t r1[~;~ ',t!t;J

.\.~............ ",

the dcr.tn cnjnyed by o-+:her S'.:ates in ncc?roanc:: ....:..th ir.;cr:",~''.;ior.:l~. Imf, n:> t~e

!ll';n::don in nimila:.,· terms was to be found 1'1 A.-:-tldc 7 of the Charter of tl:c

OrClI::!.zation of Ar.:2rican States. It might be objected tJ1o.t the Geco:1(: rcrt of

p('.r:::~H1.,h 2 ",'as a Itcre repetitir:m of "hat was o.lr~nd:r ctatccl 1n r..nr.y r.:ultllnt·~rnl,

rcgic,l'lul and bllatere.l treaties and that it added 'fcr," Ettle to tb~ udcr5tnnd1 r.~

01' ~ri:1cipJ.c C. Paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 of the ccrrrncntary, ho~,cvcr, dr<'~' nttcnt~on to

th~ ver:>" real di~ficulties in the ,my of a definition - cv:!n though not (~xhQ.·J:Jt1·/~ -

of tile word "intervention". It 'muld be 011 too caGY to catcsor1:c nn int::r':r:ntion

\lr.nt n::louilted to no more than the ordina.ry stuff of dir1o!:1ntic intcrccUrCI!. It

....culd be e(;ually all too easy to clam t~1at certain forcible mCc.DllrCll taken in

rf!llltion to another State did not amount to 1ntcrvent~on. In his delegation' 0 \'~c·.t,

tr.cref0re, it ,,,ould be umrise and unprofitable for the CCtr::littcc to nttcr.:pt to

clcfir.e that word, because any undue e;ct;ension of the concept ....ould stultify the

crm~h of international co-ope~ation and any undue re~tr:ct~on w~;ld lea.ve States

....Uhout protection against ,-:hat were verJ real dangers. The prohibition of tl:e u::e

or tr~eat of force had absorbed ~uch of the cl~~aic con](ption of intervcL~1on,

'WhiCh r.ad al"ays been regarded as co~otir.g forcible or dictatorial interference.

/ ...



A/AC.119/SR.26
English
Page 6
(Mr. Sinclai"r, United Kingdom)

AccQNingly, the United Kingdom proposal on principle A included certain elements

which were equally applicable to the principle of non-intervention.

It was only when taken beyond its classic conception that the word

"intervention" began'to raise' real difficulties. His delegation had beEm gratified

to note that at the twenty-fifth meeting the Yugoslav representative had appeared

to approve tha.t part of paragraph 3 of the commentary to the United Kingdom

proposal to the effect that "it is inevitable and desirable that States will be

concerned with and will seek to influence the actions and policies of other States".

In the present-day world, States were increasingly interdependent, and

that tendency was bound to become more pronounced. Thus the risk must be avoided
: I

( of seeming to thwart progress by categorizing as intervention what was part of

normal diplomatic activities. Without wishing to defend all forms of political,

economic or material pressure, he would leave the Committee with the thought that

certain forms of pressure, as the Netherlands representative had pointed out,

could promote and not hinder progress.

He reserved his delegationts right to submit at a subsequent meeting its views

on the proposals before the Committee and any statements made.

Mr. CRISTESCU (Romania) said that in his delegation f S view the observance

by States of the principle of non-intervention in matters within the domestic

jurisdiction of other States was the prerequisite for peaceful coexistence and the

development of friendly relations and co-operation among States having different '

social and political systems. Throughout history that principle had been declared

to be one of the most important principles on which international relations should

be based and it had been stated, inter alia, in the works of the most outstanding

theorists of the French Revolution, including Volney and the Abbe'Gregoire, article 7

/...



A/AC.119/SR•26
English
FG-Se 7

(~.rj.stescll, Rornnnia)

o:f''W'hose,·draft·declaration·on .the law of nations stated that "no People has' the right

to irrter:f'ere in the government of othGrs 11 • The application of tllat principle r..ad

also helped the peoples of Europe ar~ the New W~rld to form States, to develop.

economically and culturally and to defend their independence. Throughout the ages

that principle had tended increasingly to expand in soope, a tlend that had been

accentuated in the present centuI'3', ~er the outlawing of lTar and the recognition

of the principle of the self-determination·of ~eoples. The United Nations Charter
>

had embodied the principle of non-intervention in 'general terms i..t} Article 2 (7),

Which, by prohibiting the United Nations from intervening in matters within the

domestic jurisdiction ofcny StateD, a fortiori condemned intervention in any form

by one State in the affairs of another. The establisl1..ment of that principle also

clearly followed from the fact that by proclaiming the sovereignty and equality of

States, the Charter on the one hand p;rohibited one.State from inturi'uring in the affairs

of another State and, on the other hand, protected the second State against such

interference. Lastly, /linee the adoption of the Charter, the first aspect of that

princi?le - namely~ the prohibition of intervention - had.been the SUbject of

nV~~T0~S bilateral and multilateral treaties J various decisions by the United Nations

a.'1c. ctl!.e:r' ~.lIport8nt international instruments.

The p:dr..ciple· of non- intervention "\'1aS a: guarantee to small States both that their

independence would be respected by other· Powers and. that they lTould be treated as ."

equals in their j.ntcrnational relations;' for the nevT States it 'vas a bulwark in their

struggle to eradicate the vestiges of colonialism.

Interference by one state in the affuir::; of another I which was condemned by

int~rnational lav, was also a souroe of international tension; that was why·the United

Nations had repeatedly stressed the contribution which respect for the principle of



I..
j'
I,'
i':,1

. A/AC.119/sR.25
English
Page 8

(Mr. Cristescu. Romania)

, non-intervention was ma~ing to the maintenance and strengthening of peace. In his

opinion, the new developments that had occurred in. the application of that principle

. nRlst be taken into account and the new rules that practice had evolved nRlst be codii'ied

if it was desired to make international law play a more important role and to promote

friendly relations and co-operation among States.

11is delegation therefore considered that in conformity with the mandate given

it by the General Assembly the ;';;pecial Conunittee should formulate that principle in

a statement categorically prohibiting any State or group of States from intervening

in any form whatever or for any reason '-vhatever in the affairs of another State.
.;---

Such inte~/ention should be considered as an infringement of the independence,

sovereign equality or territorial integrity of the other State and condemned as such.

li'or that reason his delegation \llould support the proposals submitted by Yugoslavia

(A/AC.119/L.7) and Czechoslovakia (A/AC.119/L.6). Since, moreover, it considered

that such a statement must enumerate the main types 01' actions which in fact constituted
. . .

intervention, his delegation would support the provisions to that effect in the

Yugoslav proposal.

On the other hand, the formula submitted by the United Kingdom delegation

(A/AC.ll9/L.8), added nothing to the provisions of the Charter. Because of its general

wording and its fleYibility, it might even give rise to interpretations contrary to

the spirit of tha~ instrument. The commentary went further than the statement of the

~principle, but failed to define the basic elements of the principle. Moreover, it

attempted to make a distinction between two types of intervention - laWful and

unlawi'ul - and sought, by inference, to justify one category, so-called lawful

intervention. His delegation could not therefore support that proposal.

I···



A/AC.119/SR •26
English
Page 9

(~rr. Cristescu, Rorrznia)

In conclusion, he expressed his gratitude to the 11exican delegation for the

worl{in~ paper 11hich it had submitted to the Committee (A/AC.119/L.23), for it

WC"..lld undoubtedly be of great essista.nce to 'the Committee in formulating the principle

under discucsion.

Tne meeMst ror;e a.t 5.30.J2.m.




